
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Bid#: 37-30JUN16 

Mexico Gravel Road Bridge 

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued June 23, 2016 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Bid Notice to Bidders and is 
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Offerors are 
reminded that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's 
Response Form. 

Specifications and Plans for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are 
herein modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect: 

1. Clarification of Question At Pre-Bid Conference: 

Questions 
1. There is a bid item for Compaction Testing, but are there other testing requirements (i.e. 

asphalt, concrete, etc.)? If so, how will other testing requirements be paid for? 

Answer: Concrete and asphalt testing is spelled out in specs as contractor responsibility. Please 
see section TS.8. 

2. Plan calls for galvanized piles for the bridge, but also says 3' below pile cap shall be wire 
brushed and painted with bituminous paint. Is it necessary to paint since the pile is 
galvanized? Concern is paint will not stick due to the galvanized coating. Does 
contractor have to try and remove the galvanized coating and paint? 

--- ... • 

Answer: The piles will not be required to painted. Please see section O of the job special 
provisions. 

3. Does County have a borrow pit available to the contractor for project? 

Answer: No 

4. Is the steel piling for the water gap supposed to be galvanized? 

Answer: No 

5. What is the depth the steel piling for water gap shall be driven? 

Answer: Typically 10' 
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6. How was the quantity on the bid sheet for steel piling derived? What were the assumptions 
and does it include the piles needed for the water gap? 

Answer: Quantity was derived from interpreting the subsurface investigation. Quantity does not 
include water gap. 

7. Is there a reason NTP is mid-August? Can it be sooner? 

Ans~ . · 

By: ..... ....__--'-_-,....... ___ _ 
Phil Fichter, Buyer 
Boone County Purchasing 

Approved: Shannon Howe 
Professional Engineer 
MO Uc. # E-2000162117 

Boone County Resource Management 
MO Engineering Corp. # NIA 
801 E. Walnut, Room 315 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 
Phone: 573-886-4480 
Fax: 573-886-4340 
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OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Bid# 37-30JUN16- Mexico 
Gravel Road Bridge, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: _____ _ _ _ Fax Number:----------

Authorized Representative Signature:-------- Date:----- ---

Authorized Representative Printed Name:------- -----------
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